Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate
.______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:58 PM
To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC on EFH

Hi Naseem,

| finished reviewing the EFH section. | saved my track changes in the "kmb" version, and saved a clean "V4
MASTER" version. I'm not sure | added the correct Pacific Coast Salmon (PFMC) reference (see the 2016b)
reference, but did not find any other more recent Pacific Coast Salmon reference. Other than that, I'm
pretty confident | correctly addressed other comments.

I'm off for the day. Hope you have a good night.
Kristin

Kristin Begun | Biologist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

kristin.begun@noaa.gov

On Thu, May 23, 2019 at 10:11 AM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Okay. Are you available for a call? Feel free to call my cell anytime. 415-654-3492,

On Thu, May 23, 2019 at 9:46 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Kristin,

We had not identified a lead for the EFH consultation yet - and are hoping this is something you could
tackle!

Good news, is the structure is already in place - however the text is maybe a mash-up of
20090CAP/CWF/BA...

| went through to get the structure in place (headings), and added any boilerplate template language that
wasn't in there.

| also noted where FMPs were cited they needed to be updated.

Let's touch base on this!

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://kristin.begun@noaa.gov/
mailto:kristin.begun@noaa.gov
mailto:naseem.alston@noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http: //www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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